
 
 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
(Q&A) 

 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION: No. RFQ/LBY/TR/24/043 

FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF WINTER BOOTS 
FOR UNHCR LIBYA 

 

 
1- Question 1 

Is the tender open to international businesses or Libyan only registered businesses? That 
requirement is stated in the Qualification/Selection Criteria terms at Point 4, but this is not 
otherwise mentioned in rest of the documents, as it might usually be.  

Answer 
Unfortunately, the company should be register in Libya. 

 
2- Question 1 

In relation to this tender, we have sourced 10,000 pairs of appropriate boots, across different 
35 styles, in various men’s, women’s and children’s sizes. We have also confirmed that we 
can deliver the boots to Libya, in less than 21 days. (Approximately 14 days.) 
 
However, the large variation in styles does not meet the exact requirements of the tender, 
where three styles seem preferred, (one men’s, one women’s and one children’s). Indeed, 
we can source approximately 20,000 boots, across various styles, if more boots are required. 

Answer 
Unfortunately, no we cannot accept the variation to the submitted sample meeting the 
requested specification in Annex A. 
  

3- Question 1 
Does the delivery  period of 21 days include the entire quantity of 10,000, or will delivery be 
in batches, each batch lasting 21 days?  

Answer 
The delivery should be within 21 days from PO date. 
 

4- Question 1 
Is it possible for delivery time to be more than 45 days? or delivery to ever two weeks.  

Answer 
The delivery should be within 21 days from PO date. 
 

5- Question 1 
Is it possible to submit two different offers?  

Answer 
Yes, you can submit separate offers and samples. 
 

6- Question 1 
How many different Colors needed?  

Answer 
Various colors 

 
///////////////// End of Queries ///////////////// 


